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Rita Becker LW BRBAF
From: "Paul Hundt" <paul.hundt@ca.debeersgroup.com>

To: "Rita Becker (E-mail)" <rbecker@polamet.ca>

Sent: May 17, 2002 10:26 AM

Subject: De Beers NWB notice - Placed Friday May 7th
Hi Phyllis

The notices were placed in the Nunatsiaq news on Friday May 7th. I have not
as yet received the tear sheet as proof of publication. The e-mail below
confirms the ad was placed - which I realise is not the proof you required.

As soon as I have the tear sheets I will forward them to you.

This was just to let you know the add has been placed and now am just
waiting for the paper work to catch up.

Regards
Paul Hundt

————— Original Message-----

From: Bill McConkey [mailto:mcconk@nortext.com]
Sent: May 17, 2002 8:42 AM

To: Paul Hundt

Subject: RE: FW: De Beers NWB notice

Reply to: RE: FW: De Beers NWB notice
The ad was published Friday, May 17.

Paul Hundt wrote:

>Hi Bill

5

>Could you confirm if the notices were published.

>

>Regards

>Paul

>

>> ——-Original Message-----

>> From: Paul Hundt >> Sent: May 9, 2002 1:58 PM

>> To: 'ads@nortext.com’

>> Subject: De Beers NWB notice

>>>> Hi Bill

>>>> Attached are the notices in English and Inuktitut. The faxed copy of
the

>> will follow shortly. The billing can be sent to the address below. Please
>> forward the proof of publication to the address below as well.

>>>> <<NWB-Notice-English>> <<NWB-Notice-Inuktitut>> >> >>>> Paul Hundt
>> Project Geologist

17/05/2002



>> De Beers Canada Exploration Inc.
>> Unit 4 - 2555 Maley Drive

>> Sudbury Ontario Canada P3A 4R7
>>Tel :(705) 6743712

>> Fax :(705) 674 7784

>> e-mail : paul.hundt@ca.debeersgroup.com
>>>

>
>RFC822 header
>
B
> Return-Path: paul.hundt@ca.debeersgroup.com

> Received: from exchange.monopros.ca ([66.46.18.195] verified) by

>nortext.com (Stalker SMTP Server 1.7) with ESMTP id S.0000876209 for
<ads@nortext.com>; Thu, >16 May 2002 17:59:59 -0500

> Received: by EXCHANGE with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)

> id <K89CRRC8>; Thu, 16 May 2002 18:00:25 -0400

> Message-ID: <DD200B9E70BFD2118FB10008C709083486C943@EXCHANGE>
> From: Paul Hundt <paul hundt@ca.debeersgroup.com>

> To: ads@nortext.com

> Subject: FW: De Beers NWB notice

> Date: Thu, 16 May 2002 18:00:20 -0400

> MIME-Version: 1.0

> X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)

> Content-Type: multipart/mixed,;

> boundary="--— = NextPart_000 01C1FD25.1273C9C0"

>
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Call Toll Free 1 800 263-1452 * Fax Toll Free 1 800 417-2474
Visit us online at www.nunatsiag.com * FREE personal ads!
Email your ad to: ads@nortext.com or mcconk@nortext.com

Deadlines:
General advertising booking deadline is 4pm Monday.
Nunatsiaq News booking deadline for agencies is 5pm Friday.

GN multimedia booking deadline is 5pm Friday.
GN material deadline is 2pm Monday.
Other multimedia booking and materials by Monday - Noon.
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